Since 1821

THE CITY OF

onroe

Utility Committee Meeting

AGENDA
May 6, 2008

. CALL TO ORDER

II. MATTERS BEFORE COMMITTEE
1.  Discussion / Update - Plant Vogtle Project

2. Discussion - Quote to Increase Broadband Width

3.  Discussion / Approval - Pole Maintenance Program

4.  Discussion / Approval - Underground Transformer Old City Hall

lll. ADJOURN



Since 1821

THE CITY OF

onroe

Utility Committee Meeting

AGENDA
May 6, 2008

Item:

Discussion / Update - Plant Vogtle Project
Department:

Electric and Telecommunications
Additional Information:

Stuart James on Plant Vogtle Plant Project
Financial Impact:

Budgeted Item:

Recommendation / Request:

Viewing Attachments Requires Adobe Acrobat. Click here to download.

Attachments / click to download

Cover Memo

Iltem # 1



Since 1821

THE CITY OF

onroe

Utility Committee Meeting

AGENDA
May 6, 2008

Item:

Discussion - Quote to Increase Broadband Width
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

[ Quote - Increase Boardband Width

Cover Memo

ltem # 2
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Sharon Griffin

From: Brian Thompson

Sent: Monday, April 28, 2008 9:41 AM
To: Sharon Griffin

Subject: FW: Projects

————— Original Message-==--

From: Lew QGriner [mailto:lgriner@gapublicweb.net]
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 9:33 AM

Ta: Brian Thompson

Subject: Projects

Brian, I've pulled together the things that you asked me about.

Additicnal Internet Bandwidth

Your are currently buying 30 Mbps at a cost of $5036. I will sell you an additional 15
Mops for $1050 ($70 per Mbps). This will give you a total of 45 Mhps at a total cost of
$60886.

2.5 Gigabit Wavelength from Monroe to 55 or 56 Marietta Protected - $10,000 Installation -
$12,300 monthly - Five Year Contract Un rotected - $10,000 Installation - $998D monthly -
Five Year Contract

Bigital/HB TV Signals

This service will be available July 1, 2008. We will provide ABC, CBS, NBC and Fox as
well as two other statiosns (yet to be decided), We will charge $3000 per month for this
service but I will sell it to you for $2250. Jim Hendrickson will give you a call to
answer any technical questions you might have.

Walton County Schools Fiber
It looks like the Board of Regents wants to move forward on this, I need & lease rate for
four fibers from our POP to 200 Double Springs Read, Monroe, GA 30656,

Give me a call when you get a minute.

Lew Griner

Vice President of Sdles
Georgia Public Web, Inc.
170-563-0313
lgriner@gapublicweb.net

1 ltem # 2



Since 1821

THE CITY OF

onroe

Utility Committee Meeting

AGENDA
May 6, 2008

Item:

Discussion / Approval - Pole Maintenance Program
Department:

Electric and Telecommunications
Additional Information:

Pole change out Maintenance Program cost is $60,000 one half of 2008 budgeted item, will use

remaining $60,000 latter in the year to complete the project.
Financial Impact:

Budgeted Item:

This is a Budgeted Item.
Recommendation / Request:

Viewing Attachments Requires Adobe Acrobat. Click here to download.

Attachments / click to download

Cover Memo

ltem# 3



Since 1821

THE CITY OF

onroe

Utility Committee Meeting

AGENDA
May 6, 2008

Item:

Discussion / Approval - Underground Transformer Old City Hall
Department:

Electric and Telecommunications
Additional Information:

Installation of underground transformer to old City Hall Building.
Financial Impact:

Budgeted Item:

Recommendation / Request:

Viewing Attachments Requires Adobe Acrobat. Click here to download.

Attachments / click to download

Cover Memo

Iltem # 4



